
 

11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994 Melbourne VIC 3001 
Telephone: (03) 8661 7777  Facsimile: (03) 9655 0410 

Email: orgs@airc.gov.au 
 

20 February 2009 

Mr Indra Rajendren 
Financial Accountant 
Australian Hotels Association (Vic) 
 
Email: finance@ahavic.com.au 

Dear Ms Rajendren 

Annual Return of Information for the year 2009 
Our ref: AR2009/351 
 
I have received your email of 13 February 2009 enclosing annual return which provides information in 
accordance with subsection 233(1) of Schedule 1 to the Workplace Relations Act 1996.  

The documents, including a declaration by the President Mr Peter Burnett, cover the required 
information for the 2009 Annual Return of the Branch. 

The annual return will be placed on a website maintained by the Industrial Registry at  
http://www.e-airc.gov.au/024N. 
   
Please do not hesitate to contact me by email at margaret.williams@air.gov.au or on  
(03) 8661 7822 if you wish to discuss this letter. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 

Margaret Williams 
Statutory Services Branch 



WILLIAMS, Margaret 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

lndra Rajendren [finance@ahavic.com.au] 

Thursday, 12 February 2009 11 :55 AM 

WILLIAMS, Margaret; DONNELLAN, Kevin 
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AIRC 2009 
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Hi Margaret 
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Please find attached the 2009 Annual Return of Information for the Australian Hotels Association (Victoria) 

Should you need the originals posted to your office please let me know 

Kind Regards 

lndra Rajendren 
Financial Accountant 
Australian Hotels Association (Vic) 
Phone: (03) 9654 7100 
Fax : (03) 9654 1724 

13/02/2009 



VICTORIA 

DECLARATION 

I, PETER BURNETT of  , President, do solemnly and 
sincerely declare 

I am the President of the Australian Hotels Association (Victoria Branch) Level 1, 1 Collins Street, 
Melbourne, 3000 and I am authorisd to make this declaration on its behalf. 

The attached pages numbered I to 3 are a hue and correct record of the names of persons elected to 
the Victorian Branch Committee of Management for the 2008/2009 year, and were holding office as 
at lOth February, 2009. 

The attached page 4 is a true and correct record of the names of persons elected as Office Bearers of 
the Victorian Branch of the Australian Hotels Association for the 2008 /2009 year, and were holding 
office as at 10th February, 2009. 

I further advise that the address of the Branch for the financial year 2008/2009 is as follows: 

Levell, 1 Little Collins Street 
Melbourne, Victoria 3000 

I also further advise that the register of members of the Australian Hotels Association (Victoria 
Branch) was maintained in accordance with the act. 

The number of members on 31 st December 2008 was 73 5. 

And 1 make this solemn declaration by virtue of the Statutory Declarations Act 1959, and subject to 
the penalties provided by that Act for the making of false statements in statutory declarations, 
conscientiously believing the statements contained in this declaration to be true in every particular. 

DECLARED at Melbourne in the State of 
Victoria on the 3'd day of Few. 

Signature 

Q 1£{ >R_ "" . ~\.l~ te"\ '{ 
Print full name 



2009 COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Alex Robertson 
Hotel & Leisure Management 

 

Andrew Kastoras 

Bernie Taylor 

I 

David Curry 
 

Chelton Crow 
 

 
 

Darren Thomas 

 

David Canny 
 

  
 

Domenic Di Deo 
 

 
 

Paul Mulquiny 
 

 

Ian Larkin 
 
 

Allan Knights 
 

 

Andrew Nikakis 

Bill Bell 

 

Brendan Hanrahan 

 

Con Nikitas 
 

 

Darryl Washington 

 

David Shannon 

 
 

Don Carazza 

 

Frank Aidone 
 

Jim Hogan 

6 

Adrian Greaney 

 

Anthony Molan 
 

Bill Perry 

 

Carolyn Nikakis 

 

Danny Quinlan 

 

Daryl Worthington 

Dennis Madden 

 

Doreen Thompson 

5 

Garry Curtis 

 

Jim Ryan 
 



Joe Guistino 

John Nicholson 
 

Keith Barrett 

 
 

Mark Ellis 
 

 
 

Michael Thiele 
 

Patrick Sheehan 

 
 

Paul Schroeder 

 

Peter Crinis 

 
 

Peter Walsh 

Ray Dodd 
 

 
 

John Ashley 

John Payne 
 

Lisa Ginies 

 

Michael Burke 

 

Nick Murray 

 
 

Paul Hunter 

 
043 

Peter Archbold 
 

 
 

Peter Doyle 

 
 

Peter Williams 
 

 

Richard Davis 

 

John Dickson 
  

 

John Taylor 
 

 

Mark Robertson 
  

 
 

Michael Palmer 

Noel Williams 

Paul Judd 

7 

Peter Burnett 

Peter Houghton 

1 

Proko Athanasakos 

 

Richard Layton 



Ross Blair-Holt 
 

 
 

Pat Reardon 

Tom Payne 
 

 

Wayne Sharp 
 

 
 

Andrew Clark 

Gary Lewis 

 

Bruce J Mathieson 
 

 
 

 

John Strudwick 

 

David Mansfield 
 

 
 

Rick Munday 

 
 

Sam Benjamin 
 

0 

Vic Bardwell 
 

 
 

205 

Stewart Naismith 
 

Paul Sullivan 

 

Trent Fairweather 
 

 
 

Michael Robertson 
 

Brian Francis 

 

Robbie Beaton 

Stephen Beaumont 
 

Warwick Hunter 

 

Paul Stocks 

 

Mike Flannighan 

 

Tony Jackson 
 

 

Adam Sebastiana 

 

Clive Scott 

 



2009 OFFICE BEARERS:-

PRESIDENT 
Peter Burnett 

 

VICE PRESIDENT (COUNTRY) 
Ian Larkin 

 

VICE PRESIDENT (METRO) 
Mark Robertson 

 
 

 
 

HON.SECRETARY/TREASURER 
Michael Burke 

 
 

 

HON. MINUTE SECRETARY 
David Curry 

TRUSTEE 
Bruce J Mathieson 

 
 

ACCOMMODATION DIVISION 
John Dickson 

 
 

 

ACCOMMODATION DIVISION 
Peter Crinis 

 
 

EXECUTIVE MEMBER 
Paul Hunter 

 

EXECUTIVE MEMBER 
David Canny 

 

 

EXECUTIVE MEMBER 
Rick Munday 

 
0 

TRUSTEE 
Bill Bell 

 

 




